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Mr. William McGuire
Associate Editor
- Princeton University Press
- . Princeton, N.J. 08540

Dear Mr. McGuire,

I am pleased to learm that Anthony Bonnner's
B edition of the selected works of Ramdn Lull is i
: completed, s : %

ke

Thank you for your invitation to examine
- Mr. Bonner's work. Unfortunately, I must
decline this invitation for varbus reasonms, i
among them the following: (1) I do not have 1
the necessary scholarly competence to
appraise Mr. Bonner's work; (2) I am literally
swamped by projects which have been piling
up in the last five years, and which will
take a considerable ampunt of time to carry
on (if_I.am fortumate enough to be able to
carry them on). Even if you, and Professor
King,* assumed, out of sheeer generosity, that
(1) is false, I can assure you that (2) is
true.

" With my best wishes,
o

incerely,

Jos& Ferrater Mora




